



MINUTES OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON MONDAY 18 JUNE 2018

1 Minutes of meeting held on 21st May 2018

Order: Agreed

2 Questions to the Area Manager

Order: Noted

3 Area Matters

a Representative from Irish Rail

Order : Noted

b Notification of initiation under Part 8 Planning and Development Regulations 2001, Proposed construction of 78 number dwelling units, (houses & apartments) at Bunratty Road, Coolock, Dublin 17

Order: Initiation noted. Email copy of presentation to the Committee.

Committee requested the following

1. Official confirmation that the complex will be managed by DCC and not an AHB... Clarification for the councillors by way of email as soon as possible.
2. That a consultation exercise is undertaken with adjoining residents that can run alongside the Part 8 process (Aidan Fitzsimons can help with this on his return from leave)
3. More detailed schematics from the adjoining residents' perspective.
4. Access plan for the complex including vehicular and pedestrian traffic.
5. Plan illustrating parking spaces

c Roles of different Transport Agencies---Defer

Order: Defer to July North Central Area Committee meeting

d Proposal to initiate the procedure for the Taking in Charge of 1-8 St. David's Court, Artane, Dublin 5.

Order: Agreed

e Naming & Numbering Proposal for a new apartment development on lands at the former Columbian Missionary, Hole in the Wall Road, Donaghmede, Dublin 1-203 Trinity Grange

Order: Agreed

f **Oscar Traynor Development Update**

Order: Noted

g **Dublin City Sport and Wellbeing Partnership**

Order: Noted

4 **Items for following meetings**

Order: Invite representative from St Pauls Artane and St. Brendans Football Club to do presentation re All Weather Pitch at Mc Auley Park

5 **Roads and Traffic Matters**

a **Minutes of TAG meeting held on April 2018**

Order: Noted

6 **Motions**

a **Motion in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney**

Order: Report to Councillor

b **Motion in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney**

Order: Report to Councillor

c **Motion in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney**

Order: Report to Councillor

d **Emergency Motion**

Acknowledging the very serious incident involving a scrambler-type bike in Darndale park on Saturday June 9th that resulted in one man being left in a critical condition in hospital, recognizing also that the issue of scrambler bikes and quad bikes in the park and surrounding estates has been a recurring problem for a number of years, this area committee calls on the area manager to do the following:

- convene a meeting with personnel from the parks department, the area office's community section, community representatives and elected members to explore potential solutions aimed at restricting access for these bikes to this and other parks in the North Central area;

- engage with locals in the North Central area who have a genuine interest in and passion for motocross to explore ways of eliminating the use of scrambler and quad bikes in our public parks and residential estates.

--

Dublin City Councillor
(Beaumont-Donaghmede)
Dublin Bay North

Mobile: 087-7729292
@JohnLyonsPBPA
Facebook Cllr John Lyons People Before Profit Alliance

Order: Refer to North Central Area JPC

Councillor Ciaran O'Moore
Chairperson
Monday 18 June 2018

Attendance:

Members:

Ciaran O'Moore (Chairperson)
Tom Brabazon
Deirdre Heney
Naoise O'Muire
Larry O'Toole

Members:

Sean Paul Mahon
Jane Horgan-Jones
Michael O'Brien
Paddy Bourke

Members:

Edel Moran
John Lyons
Damian O'Farrell
Alison Gilliland

Officers

Richard Cleary
Derek Farrell
Yvonne Kirwan
Cian Harte

Deirdre Murphy
Dave Dinnigan
Connell McGlynn

Elaine Mulvenny
Dympna McCann

Apologies:

Ardmhéara Micheal Mac Donncha

Non-Members:

Chris Rafferty , Irish Rail

